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RFB REF: 090/CS/CADP/20 Business Intelligence for GEPE and rehabilitation of the 
communication network (Design, Supply, and Installation) 

 
 

Clarification 4 
 

 
Question 1: What platforms do you want to collect the Data? 
Answer CADP Nº 1: Bidders should consider a proposal for a data collection system such 
as ODK Collect. 
 
Question 2: The diagram of the Network Infrastructure needs to be provided to us for 
improvements. 
Answer CADP Nº 2: It could be provided to the considered most qualified and 
experienced bidder if it is strictly necessary. 
 
Question 3: What are the other national economic and social Sectors that will be 
integrated with the system? 

a) Is there a communication with these Sectors? 
Answer CADP Nº 3: The system will be used by the Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries, 
Provincial Governments, Municipal Administrations, BNA, AGT, MINCO, there is a 
system that is to be used by the Directorates participating in the import process. 
 
Question 4: Do you already have a monitoring tool, and could you please provide the 
name of it? 
Answer CADP Nº 4: Excel is used.  
 
Question 5: Is there already communication between the sites (Principal and Disaster 
Recovery)? 

a) What is the link capacity? 
b) Where is Disaster Recovery located? 

Answer CADP Nº 5: Yes, it already exists and must be provided only to the bidder 
considered most qualified and experienced. 
 
Question 6: Can you provide us the specifications for hardware equipment in use? 
Answer CADP Nº 6: The Institution has a Data Center that is equipped by two (2) ProLiant 
DL 380 Gen 10 server, configured in Cluster for better performance, alata availability and 
fault tolerance, two (2) Storage MAS 2052, one for production and one dedicated to 
Backups. Additionally, to ensure communication on the network we have dosi Swiches 
Aruba 2930 48p.  
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Question 7: Will there be a need of tablets to read digital data collected? 
a) How many terminal equipment’s (personal computers, printers, tablets, 
smartphones)? 
b) How many technological data collections (tablets, GPS and drones)? 

Answer CADP Nº 7: The institution has 190 TABLETS of the brand GETAC that is already 
installed THE GPS and read the digital data, 33 computers, 33 UPS, 4 Multifunction printer 
and for data collection we use tablets. 
 
Question 8: How many users for VoIP? 
Answer CADP Nº 8: The institution does not have users for VoIP. 
 
Question 9: How many meeting rooms? 
Answer CADP Nº 9: There are two meeting rooms. 
 
Question 10: What is the maximum number external and internal of meeting 
participants? 
Answer CADP Nº 10: 10 people is the maximum internal number of participants allowed 
in each meeting room. 
 
Question 11: How many Wiring socket will be installed and expanded? 
Answer CADP Nº 11: The institution already has wiring. 
  
Question 12:  How many Sites will need Wi-Fi and Wired Communication? 
Answer CADP Nº 12: It´s open a tender with 9 companies to create the site and present 
solutions. There are 4 wireless network munition points. 
 
Question 13: Could you please provide us the floor map?  
Answer CADP Nº 13: There is no floor map. 
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